
 

 

 
  

 

 

DATE: September 21, 2022 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Approve Proposed Revisions to the Classified Management and Executive 

Management Salary Schedule 

 

PRESENTED BY: Ms. Joan Zappettini, Director of Human Resources 

  
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve Proposed Revisions to the Classified Management and Executive Management Salary 

Schedules 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

Revisions to the Classified Management Salary Schedule includes deleting the position of 

Coordinator of Fiscal Services and adding the position of Director of Fiscal Services  

 

Revisions to the Executive Management Salary Schedule includes the change of Job Title of 

Executive Director of Business Services to Assistant Superintendent Chief Business Officer and 

a change to the Executive Director of Educational Services and Executive Director of Student 

Services salary schedules taking out $1000 that was included to cover a master’s stipend.  

Compensation for a masters ($1000) or doctorate ($1500) will be compensated as an annual 

stipend.  

 

PREPARED BY:  Cynthia Friedli for Joan Zappettini, Director of Human Resources 

 

 

Attachment:  Classified Management and Executive Management Salary Schedules 

 


